

EndComing.org > Blog >

Teleportation - Coming Soon / Quickly ↗

To: Emily Calandrelli, Anchor of XPLORATION
STATION / SPACE

From: Sterling D. Allan, 228033, USCF ; Former (2001-16)

CEO of Pure Energy Systems Network, Inc. (PESN.com)

April 25-May 7, 2024

see via Archive.org pre 2016

(Open Letter)

Dear Emily,

I love your show, and try to catch it each Saturday morning (airs locally on ~~WJZ~~, Fox 13) 6-6:30 am. Have done so for about half a year, since I discovered the show.

As a scientist, I love the subject matter covered. (My dad was a key player in the launch and troubleshooting of GPS, as the nation's timekeeper. See AllansTIME.com and ItsAboutTimeBook.com.) I love watching the NASA channel.

A couple of weeks ago, I thought I ought to reach out to you about my paradigm, not just to become aware of it, but possibly to play a pivotal role in bringing about a fantastic future.

I love your personality and could see you having what it takes to do this. Some analysis I've done confirms that you have good resonance with this role.

(2)

In the footer of my Free Energy News and directory sites, I have this quote:

"He who is one step ahead is a genius;
he who is two steps ahead is a crackpot."

- Rabbi Shlomo Riskin

If a person will pay attention, having confidence they can understand, they will, by the grace of God. There are a myriad of things in the paradigm I've been developing over decades that will be too much for most people.

To give you an idea of the "two steps ahead" material, the ASCII sum of "Emily" = 512. New Testament^(NT) def. G512 derives from the first (G1) and last (G5624) def. — alpha and omega. It has the same meaning as G888, the gematria sum of the Greek, Jesus (Jesus), a toll-free phone code (free gift of salvation to all who repent). It means "useless," which is how Jesus was received^{deemed} by his people. You being the anchor/hostess of XPLORATION STATION^{# available from H2ndComin.org}, SPACEx demonstrates an obvious antonym of "useless." This^{art.} meaning of G512 calls to mind, at a minimum, my 8/20/2022 editorial, "We're All Called to Be Immanuel," which I see your role being to exemplify. And along with the anchor/hostess position, the def. just be-

(James Strong, in 1880's, listed all the Hebrew/Aramaic OT words and all the NT Greek words alphabetically and numbered them. He called it the Alpha-Beta (A-B) code in 1896.)

(3)

Fore G512 is "G511 upper, i.e. to a more conspicuous place:- above, higher," which is emphasized by space ventures and coverage. The def. two after G512 relates to your suitability:

"G514 deserving, suitable (as if drawing praise):- due reward, meet, worthy..."

The ASCII sum of "XPLORATION STATION" = 1362. OT def.s H1361-5 mean "to soar, i.e. be lofty, ... high, powerful." That fits! After that, H1366,7 mean "boundary," relating to exploratory work going beyond former limits. Here are ^{some} the def.s in vicinity of NT def. G1362

- G1359 sons of Jupiter [ɔ]
- G1361 Jove-nourished
- G1362 two-fold [two stage rockets]

The ASCII sum of "XPLORATION SPACE" = 942, OT def. H942 doesn't show a meaning, but the def. just after it is "H943 to involve--" and after it comes "H944 produce (of the earth)" — involving production from the earth. Here are the vicinity def.s from the NT:

- G940 to fascinate
- G941 to lift:- bear away, carry, take up
- G943 measure [ultra-precise]

That kind of fits. Ü

While this might be way outside the box, you have to admit that it is at least noteworthy.

(4)

When you consider that this Alphabolics (AB) code
is a function of the inspired wisdom of the
ages, then you realize there seems to be some-
thing super significant about you and your job.
(I imagine you might also have other^{significant} things going
on besides these ~~X~~ PLORATION series.)

<4/26>

~~INTERVIEW~~

1404 Ties to You

As I was writing to you yesterday, I
paused to compose a stand-alone^{blog} piece,
"two steps ahead" = 1404 in AB (4/26). As
mentioned in the opening of that article, this
letter to you is what spurred me looking up
that ASCII sum. Fittingly, it turns out that
there are at least two strong ties to you from
the 1404 set.

Remember that I tried /related p-1404
String ["Own(selves); Out"] to the "None to an-
swer" phenomenon as relating to this mission/para-
digm because of its being "two steps ahead."
"None" is one of the meanings of OT def. H1115,
which is the ASCII sum of "Calandrelli". I see
that def. being an antonym of you.
• H1115 a failure; not... :- none.

As an antonym to the woman who will actually

(5)

step forward to play this HMITF role for humanity through the Millennium, "for the word ^{immediately} "not" appears prominently in the def.s before and after the word for "mother" in both the OT & NT lexicons.

NT def. "Ḡlγον dragon" ties strongly to you as well, also as a strong antonym. (BTW, antonyms and juxtapositions are major tools in AB for showing/investing relevance.) MWCT provides this meaning that brings to mind my ex, though a bit exaggerated: "l̄n | dragon lady | a bad-tempered scolding woman; ant. = battle ax, --" When I saw that, I then realize the significance of "Ḡsīb axe" as both an antonym of "Emily = 512" and juxtaposition of this "dragon lady" meaning that brings Cheri to mind.

Back to the ASCII sum of "XPLORATION SPACE" = 942, p. 942 of Str. '07 has these relevant entries: "Return^{ed}(eth, ing) [WOT: "return
v. n. The act of sending, bringing, or coming back]; Reu
[= friend (xs has that feel? cordial)]; Revel [= friend
of God]; Reveal(ed, er, eth, ation, ings) [WOT: "re-
veal v. To disclose or make known; to expose or bring
into view" - is what your show does.]. WOT
also includes these relevant def.s in this range:
"reunion [(a) docking, (b) splash down, (c) Apollo 13 com-
mitment], reusable, revamp, revel to take

(6)

great delight in."

Page 942 WOT includes these relevant defs/thesaurus entries: "mercurial [^], merry [you are, as anchor[^]], message [broadcast], metallic, metamorphosis, meteoric, method [showing], meticulous [NASA epitomizes], middle [inside ISS, shuttle, rockets, etc.], midway [top interim logistics], mighty, migrant [is how the page ends]."

<4/27>

(to)

Teleportation Changes Everything

Speaking of "mighty migration," this morning's XPLORATION OUTER SPACE repeat episode, you covered the plans and preparations for getting to Mars to colonize & transform it to a habitable planet again; with one option being using the moon as a practice stop, similar to how there are practice stations in HI, UT, arctic locations, versus going directly to Mars, which has advantages to the expense of going to the moon first.

Of course, teleportation would change everything. The ability to go directly from point A to B ~~at~~^{#(AF 13)} instantaneously, anywhere in the universe would open up all kinds of possibilities.

"Yes, that would be nice, but we don't have the ability to do yet," you might say.

True, we don't have that yet, but I be-

(7)

We've this could become available in a matter of a few weeks from now, and you could be the switch element that toggles this on for humanity. Hear me out.

Hear are some articles I've written that have relevance, available from my site, TheComing.org.

A. Editorials:

- 8/23/2022 "Teleportation as a Pending Gift of the Spirit" (e.g. John⁶:21 - Jesus ⁶told a small ship and its occupants/cargo; John 14:12 - Jesus said we can do greater things than ever he did; Acts 8:35 ^{& 2 Peter 4:25} Nephi is told 30 miles to the coast; 1 Ne. 11:2 (¹Nephi is told to the top of an exceedingly high mountain))
3 Ne. 28:30 the 3 Nephites are able to go anywhere; Hel. 10:16 - another Nephi is told to safety; Moses 7:27 many saints are told to Enoch's city)
- 8/20/22 "Zillions of E-T-s" (Moses 7:30 - "millions" of earths like ours would not be the beginning; ~~Ezra~~ Jer. 49:36 - colonization to the four quarters of heaven)

- 9/20/22 "God-Directed Evolution" ("from the dust")

B. Blog

- 1/11/24 "An Overview of My Paradigm" (how the Millennial reign can be launched over a span of less than a month and could begin soon)

"Well
I
never
knew
the
Introduces
H
face)"
8/22/22
3
So
5
S
4
not
4
H

B.
not
H

(8)

- ⁵ (1/2/24) "Teleportation - Coming Soon / Quickly"
(This open letter to you)

C. Book Appendix Excerpts

- None to One > Appendix A-1: Church of Firstborn
Mission Statement" (Footnote 13 Teleportation)
- N → O > ³⁶⁹⁻³⁸⁴ M. 303-9 "P. 1024 ("E.T. Friends") W.D.T. --"
(The last /omega thesaurus entry on this page is "zoom
(syn) zap, fly, speed, whoz, roar, race, climb, soar.")
- N → O > M. 5-8 "Teleportation"
- N → O > M. 129-133 "Teleportation"
- N → O > M. 149-168 "Sky Venue" [1 Thes. 4:16,17]
- N → O > M. 208-212 "William Shatner: Everyone Needs
to Do This" (Blue Horizon 12-min tour to space and
back can be done virtually via the II)
- N → O > M. 242-243 "TP'ing Elon Musk & Crew to Mars"
- N → O > M. 243-248 "TP Pressurized 747 to Saturn Moon"
- N → O > M. 248-262 "ET Observers of the Event"
- N → O > M. 355-363 "Sky Venue (SV) Prep."
- N → O > M. 369-384 "P. 1024 (above)"
- N → O > M. 433-4 "↑ Arena in W.D.T. --" (Feature of SV)
- N → O > M. 434-7 "↑ Lift in W.D.T.: Life Support System,
Life-Work, Life Zone, ↑, Loft-OFF, Ligate, Light--"
- N → O > Appendix A-22 Timeline Outline

You can see that a good portion of
the book I wrote here in prison, None to One: Evolving the Repentance Clause of Prophecy, is
NASA-esque in nature / substance, but with

(9)

a metaphysical twist, yet being very physical in its reality—at least it will be once e.g. you step forward to embrace this mission. The "None to Answer" portion relates to the problem that has persisted until now, but will be resolved once "none" becomes one, e.g. you. Remember, the ASCII sum of "Calandrello" = 1115, and OT def. H1115 includes the ^{antonym} ^{of} "meaning" "none", pointing to your resonance with being the one to fix this.

Speaking of resonance with NASA, check this more direct tie I found 6/19/2017.

- H 5374 light of Jah

- H 5375 X W I nasa or ITD } nasa; to left =-

accept [e.g. my paradigm], advance [science], averse, bear [cargo], bring forth, burn [a) rockets; (B) re-entry], carry away, cast [& dock], contain [payload], desire [& pursuing dreams], ease [they make it look easy], exact [precision], exalt, extol,

[astronauts are among the most celebrated figures],

fetch ^{e.g.} [space shuttle, trans to ISS] forgo [redundancy built in], furnish ^{furnishings are} [all thought out], further

[explore, distance], give [many of tech's advancements are spin-offs from space program, e.g. solar

panels, GPS], go on [(a) missions, (b) don't give up],

help, high, hold up [(a) support, (b) pause launch],

honorable (man), load [payload], lift up, lofty,

massy ^(a) [code for you ☺ ; (b) dock-up], magnify,

needs [logistics], obtain [space samples], pardon [the guy in "The Martian" who defied NASA's orders, enabling the safe return (fun friction)], raise up, receive [e.g. you or me and this paradigm, thanks to your love of things NASA], regard, respect, set up, spare [(a) back-up/alt parts; (b) saving humanity], stir up [(a) my nickname; (b) I watched Apollo 13 again today, which problems arose from stirring the tanks], swear ["Houston, we have a problem"], take away, take up, wear [space suit], yield [calculated carefully] ...

- H5264 DOJ nāsas; to gleam from afar [e.g. ISS, satellites going overhead at night], i.e. to be conspicuous as a signal; to raise a beacon :- lift up as a beacon
- H5265 YDJ nāsa; to pull up, esu-fet pens; i.e. start on a journey :- bring, get, go, make to go forth, go away, go onward, go forward, go out [or space], take journey, remove, set forward, still [(a) movement is relative, e.g. floating in weightlessness at ^{17.5k} mph; (b) many of NASA's craft are still on active operation throughout the solar system], be on his way, go their way ...
- H5266 PDI nasag; to go up:-ascend.
- H5267 PDI nesag; - take up

(ii)

Just after writing that, (about the Hebrew words "nasa"), I thought to look up the alphabetical insertion point of "Emily" in WDT. The def. just after it ties to the "nasa" defs above very strongly, which is fitting given your NASA-representing/depicting/reporting role: "eminent high in esteem, rank, or office; conspicuous; outstanding." I see that kind of synchrony to below intuition works.

A guard just following routine procedures could take 3 hours searching an inmate's cell and still not find the contraband, while one who is guided by intuition (called "gifted") could find it in a few seconds or minutes - better than a trained dog.

It's that kind of syncing up with heaven that will become the norm in the world I see emerging, which you could be instrumental in activating.

P. 369 N \rightarrow O : "P. 1024 ('E.T. Friends') WDT..."

When I was creating that list of top- and other-NASA-related wranglings I've done, I noticed something very significant that ties to you indirectly. 369 is the ASCII sum of "HMITF". For that page^{in my body} to contain con-

(12)

test that I'd end up including in my list for you, because I thought you would find it of particular, job-related interest, is ~~said~~ very significant to me. It's similar to the word/meaning of "marry" occurring in the "H 5375 nasa" definition.

BTW, I'm not certain, but it seems you don't wear a wedding/engagement ring (I looked carefully in today's and last week's ~~tv~~ shows). And those shows were not made recently, so it's likely that you are presently married. I can't imagine how someone as wonderful as you would not be married.

Why, then, would I be looking to you as a possibility for playing this role with me? I addressed this generically on pp. 143-7 N->O, "Righteous Marriage Realignment." Briefly, what this sets forth is that because all CHURCH members of Christ who wish to live through the Millennium will be given the Job 33:22 fountain of youth (essentially resurrection without dying); they'll all want to be paired with their ideal spouse. Not all good marriages are that great. Those who are in a less-than-ideal pairing will have the option of the Righteous Marriage Realignment. Given my age, it's extremely probable that

whoever ends up embracing the HMITF role, as my becoming my bride, will be already married, in a less-than-ideal marriage. We'll kick off this phenomenon for the Millennium.

P. 512 BoFM (Ether 12:4(b)-13:1(a))

The theme of p. 512 of the BoFM (©1981⁺) is the New Jerusalem (S-V) coming down out of heaven (sky venue), which is ~~in~~ a task I included in the several N-TO book excerpts above. The S-V is the ultimate NASA-like project-project. Levitating in the sky, into space, it will require NASA-like skills to be functional. It won't use rocketry but will utilize anti-gravity (NASA's black budget programs since Roswell?). It ^{we} will make these formerly segregated capabilities public domain.

Just think about it. Rev. 21:16 gives the dimensions of the New Jerusalem as being 1500 miles³. Space is at 56 miles, so most of that height is outside of the earth's atmosphere.

As I see it, the only way to build a structure this size is via ~~the~~ individually-levitated modules feathered together. Otherwise the super-structure gets far beyond our present materials limits. But with individually-levitated

(14)

modules tethered together, there's not limit to how big it can be. To enables individual modules to be torn out for servicing / replacement, if needed. To removes the need for roads, halls, elevators and even doors, except for aesthetic value. To enable cisterns to stay filled, as well as the removal of sewage for processing in an ideal recycling way. Ditto trash. You can easily tie an expended mother board to a recycling center for that specific model, to best isolate the materials for other purposes.

The entire SV can be tied anywhere we want/need (AF 13 - Articles of Earth 13: "We believe in being honest, true, chaste, benevolent, and in doing good to all men"). Because of the shadow such a large structure ^{would} cast, we'll need to tie it up ^{2 or 3} x a day so it doesn't cast a shadow. An eclipse of the sun for 4 mins doesn't

The skin of the structure will need to
(A) be air-tight (including hydrogen); (B) block cosmic rays (e.g. via 6" of water); (C) insulate; (D) protect from micro meteors (will be able to larger incoming stuff). All of this is NASA expertise/realm.

<4/28> Speaking of E.T. friends, they will play a major role (A) providing us with mentorship as we design the S.V.; (B) con-

(15)

struction of the modules, (c) because many of them can see into the future, they'll know what our design will be and can thus have it constructed and ready to go as soon as we make our final selection; and (D) providing the Good Shepherd leadership along side us.

The designing and assembling of the S.V. / New Jerusalem will be a main focus during the acceptable year of the Lord that begins once HMITF steps forward all in sync'd up. This is discussed/mentioned in the "Appendix A1: ChaffB Mission Statement".

Therefore, can you see how fitting it is that p. 512 ("Emily") of the BfM is almost completely filled talking about the New Jerusalem, "which should come down out of heaven" (13:3). This is a key theme of this advert. You have a strong resonance with the NASB-esque logistics of this task, as well as the E.T.-forwards assistance aspect.

"XPLORATION OUTER SPACE" = 1373

In addition to being the ASCII sum of the longer name of your show, 1373 is also the ASCII sum of "King (& Queen) dom" - pointing to the HF & HMITF component. The def's in vi-

arity of OT def. H1373 relate strongly to both of these strings.

- H1361 ~~to soar~~ i.e. be lofty :- exalt, be high, be higher, make high, lift up, raised up, great height, upward ...
 - H1362 lofty :- high ...
 - H1363 grandeur :- excellency, height, high, loftiness ...
 - H1364 elevated, powerful :- height, high(er), lofty ...
 - H1365 :- loftiness
 - H1366-7 boundary [former limits surpassed] :- border, bound, coast, great, landmark, limit, quarter, space ...
 - H1368 powerful :- champion, excel, giant, man, mighty, man, mighty one, strong man, valiant man [astronaut]
 - H1369 [369 = "HMITF"] ; force [e.g. rocketry]; valor, victory :- mastery, might(y) (act, power), power, strength.
 - H1370 power :- might
 - H1371 ²^{to be high}
- I - H1373 collective [universe, 10^{49} E.T. Friends]
- choice {
- H1374 cisterns [ressembles ^{calls to mind} rocket fuel containers]
 - . H1375 (to be convex) [tank ends; engines]
 - . H1376 [376 = "HFITF"]; a master:- lord [captain]
 - . H1377 a mistress :- queen ["King (& Queen) dom"]
 - . H1378 (to freeze); crystal - [(A) cryogenics; (B) space]
 - . H1379 to bound :- be border, set bound about [art. go beyond bounds]

In chaotic manner, the verbation words (space & queen) ^{from} the ASC II strings are

close to equidistant from H1373.

Page 1373 of Str 07 (is in the Appendix of Pronouns, Prepositions...) has obvious relevance to the "King (or Queen)dom" string, but it also relates to "EXPLORATION OUTER SPACE" which involves both men and women. The entries on p. 1373 are "He; Her; Hers; Herself; Him."

NT def. G1373 means "thirst," which calls to mind how water is a crucial requirement for colonization, which is our destiny, which profoundly simplifies and optimizes. (The II facilitates / optimizes the locating of ideal destinations.)

Hypothetical "Emily Allan" = 1032

The OT def. H1032 is probably what convinced me that you are definitely a strong contender for the HMITF role at my side. I put a big asterisk next to it on 4/22 when I looked it up. Like most AB ties, the relevance is not clear at first. My first glance on this one gave a "dud" impression - ~~u.a.~~ But, then, I looked at the etymology.

I have to say, though now, as I look at this again, I realize how strongly this re-

lates as an antonym. Hallowness is the last thing I'd want in my home. The opposite of that is substance, spark, liveliness, fun, silly, serious, ^{musicality, dancing, activities,} deep, enlightening, excellence, vibrance — aliveness. All-in Allan. I love it! That's the Emily I see on your show. ^{clarendells} Allan (same pronunciation)

I looked up "hollow" in MWC thesaurus to see its antonyms. The first one listed is "bulging," which is a close synonym to the first meaning for "G1032 to swell out" — e.g. pregnancy, as a component of marriage. (The Job 33:25 renewal +

The next/last two meanings of G1032, "i.e. to gush: — send forth" ties to the publishing remedy that is crucial to resolving the "none to answer" problem. "Gush" implies gusto! This isn't an obligatory action.

This takes us back to the etymology for H1032, which derives from "H2356 a cavity, socket, den: — cave, hole" [that does tie to chalice], which derives from "H2352 to bore; the cell of a prison — hole." That has obvious relevance to me. Remember, that's just after def. "H2351 street" from Isa. 42:2 "his voice shall not be heard in the street." H2351 also means "outside," so, combining the adjoining def., Isa. 42:2 could be rendered, "[until HMITE propagates his material,] his voice shall not be heard outside of prison."

I cite that prophecy quite often. I see it signalling the turning point of "none to answer" to "None to One" evolving the /activating the r.c.

Since my IndComing.org site has been up (about a year), the traffic has been a steady slow trickle of about one visit every other day, lasting 3-4 minutes per visit.

That's stunningly paltry. I see God's hand in keeping a lid on the site. It's not for lack of value: There's plenty of material that could have easily gone viral. The most recent example would be the 3/31/22 blog piece, "'Key Bridge Collapse' = 1769 Depicted in AB Code^{for trying on my part} (Overview)" that shows how that event is foretold in a highly specific way and presented as a harbinger of America's sudden collapse if we don't repent.

^{recent blog}
Other pieces the easily deserve massive circulation include:

- 3/28/24 "Pres. Trump's \$464 Mol. Bond in AB : H646
'God of gold'; Or 464 'Strove Against'
- 3/23/24 "Would God that Everyone Would Sign"
- 1/11/24 "An Overview of My Paradigm"
- 11/7/23 "Alphabets Commentary on A I"
- 11/2/23 "'Israel-Hamas War' = 1473 (ASCII sum)
Alphabets Commentary"

- 9/23/23 "Let's Create a Prioritized List of Core Principles" (20)
- 10/28/23 "ASCI Sums of 'Mike Johnson' = 'Nancy Pelosi' = 1157: Antonyms, Repercussions
- 8/13/23 "Forum / Social Media Post Ideas About This New Paradigm"
- 7/22/23 "Start Giving Global Conspirators Justice via Tip to Karma Planets"
 - 8/3/23 "Mandella Effect from Parallel Planet Swap"
 - 8/4/23 "Some Scriptures Consistent with the Notion of Tipping Global Conspirators to karma Planet for Justice"
 - 12/28/24 "Tip U.S. Terrorist Immigrants to Parallel Planets - Opposites Swap"
- 8/1/23 "Tips for Following Intuitive Guidance"
- 7/28/23 "You Are What You Allow Yourself to be Exposed to"
- 7/27/23 "Bringing Heaven to Earth = A Primary Objective"
- 5/6/23 "101: 'Can Do' vs. 'I'll Never Be Able To' Attitudes"
- 4/15/23 "II Gives AI a Conscience"
- 2/28/23 "Key of David: Open & Integral to All Joint Heirs"
- 2/6/23 "Key Points of My New World Proposals"
- 6/21/22 "AB on LGBTQ Pronoun Craziness" [Job 33:25]
- 7/25/22 "Trump Could be U.S. Pres. Through Millennium"

Editorials

- 6/29/22 "Chauvin Innocent of George Floyd's Death"
- 8/2/22 "Codify Support for Taiwan's Independence"

(21)

- 7/31/22 "Planes Aligned When Roe v. Wade Overturned"
- 7/27/22 "Go on JG Offense"
- 7/22/22 "Power of 'Love Your Enemies'"
- 8/3/22 "Forgive Lest Ye Not Be Forgiven"
- 7/29/22 "'Inerrant Bible' Dogma Among Conservatives"
- 7/27/22 "Immodest Dress Among Conservatives Spurs Lust Evil"
- 7/21/22 "Immunity Basics"
- 7/31/22 "Extensiveness of Gender Traits"
- 8/3/22 "Navelgaze v. Nose Picking"
- 8/9/22 "There IS a Conspiracy"
- 8/10/22 "Amendment to Repair Rigged Elections"
- 7/16/22 "Cruel & Unusual Shackles"
- 8/12/22 "Action: Turn Tow Specialty Right-Side-Up"
- 8/14/22 "Core Remedy = Repentance"
- 8/15/22 "Power of Positive Thinking"
- 8/15/22 "Severity of Hunter Biden's Treasonous Compromising of America"
- 8/16/22 "Amendment to Eliminate Socialist Welfare"
- 8/17/22 "Bill to Enable Prison Staff to Release Excellent Prisoners"
- 8/18/22 "Reform Report FBI, DOT, IRS, CDC, NSA, EPA..."
- 8/20/22 "Stolen 2020 Election on Alphabetics Bible Code"
- 8/20/22 "Dem. Party Should be Reformed Not Obliterated"
- 8/20/22 "We're All Called to Be Immanuel."
- 8/20/22 "Billions of E.T.s"
- 8/21/22 "Stop Berating 'Dr.' Jill Biden"

(22)

- 8/21/22 "EMP in Prophecy - A Way Out"
- 8/21/22 "911 Inside Job"
- 8/22/22 "Afghanistan Frasco Treason"
- 8/22/22 "Perfect Love Casteth Out Fear"
- 8/22/22 "Georgia's Two Senate Seats Were Stolen"
- 8/23/22 "Impeach Pelosi for Treason"
- 8/23/22 "Teleportation as a Pending Gift of the Spirit"
- 8/24/22 "'The God of the Land is Jesus Christ' - BoFM"
- 8/25/22 "I AM RAV" [Real America's Voice TV]
- 8/27/22 "God-Flu or EV Trend" [Free Energy]
- 8/28/22 "Word of Wisdom for Christians"
- 8/29/22 "Does Hunter Biden Want to Get Caught?"
- 8/29/22 "We'll Never Know" = Not So [IT intro]"
- 9/2/22 "We Must Not Use Evil to Win"
- 9/2/22 "Corporate Conscience vs. ESG"
- 9/4/22 "Clothed with Light"
- 9/7/22 "Why Conservatives are so Hesitant to Accept Obvious Conclusions"
- 9/11/22 "Illegal Immigrants - As a Lion Among the Beasts of the Forest"
- 9/11/22 "Penny Thoughts vs. How God Sees Us"
- 9/11/22 "Sports Idolatry"
- 9/13/22 "Nick of Time"
- 9/13/22 "Open Letter to Marxist Conspirators"
- 9/14/22 "Be Your Own Doctor"
- 9/15/22 "Theocracy at Hand"
- 9/16/22 "The IT will Obsolete Cryptocurrency"

(23)

- 9/18/22 "Inflection Point: Obsoleting Transhumanism"
- 9/20/22 "Accuser of Brethren - Reflections"
- 9/20/22 "God-Directed Evolution"
- 9/24/22 "[Logistically] How Sufficient Repentance will Avert Societal Collapse"
- 10/27/22 "Midterm Election in Alphabetics Bible Code"
- 11/7/22 "Kari Lake Depicted in Isaiah 41:25"
- 11/9/22 "Stolen Red Wave"
- 11/11/22 "Create Military Release Training Program"
- 11/19/22 "Saying 'Incompetent' Empowers Conspirators' Plausible Deniability"
- 11/23/22 "Google Vote Bias is Not the Only Conspiratorial Tool"
- 12/6/22 "Patriot Saints Embrace 'Christian Nationalist' Label"
- 12/7/22 "Why Warnock Won: Google 'Vote' Bias, Dominion Fraud ---, Non-Repentance"
- 12/8/22 "Vax Clear & Present Danger: Lock Up Fauci, Pfizer, Fake News, Pharma Fraudsters"
- 12/14/22 "Google is More Dangerous than TikTok"
- 12/14/22 "PREFACE to Sterling Editorials for Epoch Times"
- 12/18/22 "P. 1108 [Nov. 8] Sto-02: Standing, Stark, Star [AZ flag], State, State [AZ], Statute, Statute"
- 12/30/22 "63478³ × 70⁷ yrs' rā'ēl / ; He Will Rule as God: - Israel"
- 1/1/23 "Divine Leadership v. Representation"
- 1/7/23 "Distributed God"

(24)

- 1/12/23 "Integrity in Language Needed"
- 1/12/23 "Biden Is No Buffoon; He's an All-in Marxist Conspirator"
- 1/15/23 "Revival Under Way"
- 1/17/23 "Precious Metals Will Be Inexhaustibly Abundant in the Kingdom of Heaven on Earth"
- 1/20/23 "Reform Judicial System, H6666"
- 1/29/23 "Collective Subconscious Reprogramming for Good"
- 2/4/23 "Social Security & Medicare = Socialist Programs"
- 2/16/23 "I Failed 'Be a Light' Opportunity to Defend 303 Creative Case Before SCOTUS"
- 2/18/23 "Asbury Revival Portends Global Mighty Change of Heart"
- 2/23/23 "On the Brink"
- 3/12/23 "Amendment to Outlaw Marxists from Public Control"
- 3/16/23 "The Ultimate Movement: Finding and Fulfilling Your Life Calling"
- , 4/21/23 "Etymology: Woman = Womb Man [Person], Duh!"
- 5/31/23 "'Just Following Orders' - Still a Bad Idea"
- 7/4/23 "It's Treason! - Call it what it is"
- 3/1/24 "Hunter Biden Copied Classified Info for Burisma Briefing"
- 3/27/24 "How to Clear the Key Bridge in 2-3 weeks"
- 4/23/24 "Lobbs' Hypocrisy in Pro-Palestinian Stance, Who are Violently Anti-LGBTQ+ and -Women's Rights"
Don't tell me this collection isn't worth more than one visit (to the entire site) every

other day! Let's see an Isa. 49:2 sudden unveiling of this work of God! You in?

If you do this, we will see the scenario unfold rapidly, averting rock-bottom collapse, and instead go straight to the kingdom of heaven on earth. This will include us becoming available to the ChofFB, starting with you and me, shortly followed by millions of others cascading in to the all-in, synced up stature of ChofFB.

We don't have to go through hell to bring the kingdom of heaven to earth. The scenario is a much higher path than the rock-bottom collapse first trajectory the planet is presently on.

You can be the one who flies this switch, will you? I'd love it if you did — so will everyone else, soon enough.

Imagine getting to the Millennium sans ^{misatoxic} violence. Satan will have no more power over the hearts of the children of men in the course of just one year, largely crushed/dismasihed in the first 21 months.

I promise it won't be boring! ☺

Love
Steve

<4/29>

Postscripts

p.s. I look forward to hearing back from you.

Please let me know your phone #(s) so I can get it

cleared to make calls. We have video visiting, as

well as in-person, that you can sign up for (one-

time application - one page; annual renewal; video

visit scheduling (times vary; I'm in "B-4" housing.)

→ www.corrections.utah.gov/corrections/visiting ←

Given your media V.I.P. status, you could likely

get special visiting access outside of the regu-

larly scheduled times/method. I've received two

visits from Utah senator Darrin Owens. He ^{was} es-

corted by six officers including captains, lieutenants,

deputy warden — it's so unusual and arouses staff

curiosity. The first time, he came right to my

cell, and we visited out in the hall. The second

time, we met in a room in our ^(housing) building.

("Emily Allan")

P.1032^ Strong's '07 (Set - Seven)

Oh, I forgot to include this one (so this letter continues). Nearly the first half of this page

has several entries from the "set" root (Settest;

Setteth; Setting; Settled[d,st]). "Set" has direct

relevance to matrimony, which is ideally a permanent alignment. "Settled" probably con-

veys that the most directly. In our case, it

would be through the Millennium, incarnate.

That completion/perfection is addressed in the entry "Seven" that fills the last half⁺ of this page. All but one of the approximate 143 145 references on this page in the "Seven" entry are all def. H7631 (one, Gen. 41:7, lists no def. #). Thus the def. H7631 occurs exactly 144 times (I counted carefully, redundantly). This has synchronistic relevance because last night, after finishing what I'd written, 25-pages, with "Love, Sterling," I checked my blood sugar: 4/28 23:16 144. I jotted that down in my journal, seeing "144" (k) symbolic of the 125 million ChaffBab^(Rev. 5:10, 11) by the end of "the acceptable year of the Lord" that sanguinates the Millennium — nearly 1000x the non-r.c. number of significance. Seeing 144 show up again^(synchronistically) this morning provides a second witness of significance.

~~Strong's defines "H7631" seven (as the sacred full one). Remember, "one" has huge significance in my paradigm, referring to HMITE who fulfills the "None to One" destiny, resolving the "none to answer" problem, which, if not resolved results in the rock-bottom collapse depicted in so many prophecies, esp. the book of Revelation.~~

The word "one" is amplified by the descriptors, "sacred" (e.g. holy—all-in, synced up) and "full" (i.e. all-in, synced up).

A proper name on the page is "Sethur H5G39" with meaning "holder"—as in veiled bride—as in Heavenly Mother veiled in the flesh, unveiled by me, via the AB code which is a function of the inspired wisdom of humanity—our collective intuition. Note that the def. # has 369 (^F"H~~E~~I~~T~~F" ASCII) embedded in it. And "5" (loosely) symbolizes ♀ / HMI~~T~~F.

"Settings H4B96" also has 369 in it. This calls to mind how p-369 of my book N-0 book is where the "U.1024 ("E.T.-friends") LWD T... " section occurs, giving that "Setting" for this role—universe-wide. This isn't just planetary in scope. It's this kind of big thinking that is likely behind why so far there have been "none to answer." Our culture is conditioned to discard such thinking as "crackpot" or megalomania. Joseph ^(Jacob/Israel's son) didn't win points with his brothers when he shared his premonitions of leadership/salvation. But he was right, and successful regardless.

BTW, LWD defines "settle v. To arrange or put in order [e.g. D&C 85:7 set in order the house of God]; Ezk. 21:27 I will overturn it (set right-side-up)]; to restore calm or tranquility to [is the meaning of Shiloh "whose right it is" (Ezk. 21:27; "H7886 tranquil :- Shiloh")]; to come to an agreement on something [all-in, synced up on key points]; to resolve

a problem [“none to answer” becomes “one to answer” (Isa. 41:26,27), p. 911 Bible]; to establish a new home or business [S.V.; Deify Ventures].

The other proper name on p. 1032 Str'07 is “Seth H8352” which has the meaning “put, i.e. substitute.” When I first looked this up on 6/7/17, next to writing that meaning next to “Seth,” I wrote “[not inferior].” In our culture, a substitute is usually thought of as inferior to and transient. In pondering this today, what came to mind was Apollo 13, where that one astronaut, thought to have contracted measles was replaced by a back-up astronaut for that technical position.

As I watched the movie a couple of days ago, from a vantage point of God's super-intending guidance and orchestration, I had the impression that the astronaut who stayed on the ground, and then trouble shot the reentry procedure given the limitation of 12 amps, that God orchestrated it this way so he would be sufficiently invested in the crew's successful return to have what it took to come up with a solution in the nick of time. Without that, they would have fasted / died. And the astronaut who took his place was ideally suited to do what he did.

^{MWC'D} ~~W&T~~ defines “put b2r to place in a specified position or relationship,” e.g. you as

HMITF for the Millennium.

"Emily was Eve." = 1241

One might wonder how there could be more than just one legitimate candidate to play the HMITF role. I believe that Mary, the mother of Jesus, was HMITF in a former lifetime. Ditto Eve. Wouldn't that imply that there is only one person who could be HMITF to play this role in our day? I've long sensed that there isn't just one person who can play the HMITF role with me, but I've not had a logical reason to support it. That changed when I looked up the above strong to address this issue/question just now (in the last hour, after writing the previous paragraph).

Remember, Moses 7:30 says "millions of earths like this would not be a beginning" to the number of God's creations. Again, in N-0, I posit that there are 10^{49} E.T. friends out there on planets very much like ours, including their continental shape, history progression (including key characters such as Adam & Eve, Noah, Abraham, Jesus, Hitler). As we progress through many lifetimes as humans, there are plenty of planets to incarnate to in order to get just the ideal experience to progress as we need to.

The point, here, is that in order for you to qualify as HOMIE for this present mission does not mean you had to be the Eve for this planet nor the Mary — just that you did it somewhere successfully. And there are plenty of places where you could have done this. And I'm guessing you've actually served in these roles quite a few times. That's what I get from the innuendoes of AB analysis of 1241.

P.1241 Strong's '07 (water-Waters)

In seeing that p. 1241 of Str.'07 is filled with "water" entries, I recalled "G1373 thirst" — the ASCII sum of "XPLORATION OUTER SPACE", which brings to mind that the primary prerequisite for life on a planet is water. So this page featuring water not only relates to Eve/life, but covers the entire "Divine Evolution" / "from the dust" spectrum that resulted in Adam and Eve.

I also think of the opening sentence of

N → Q =

"First, let me say that I believe that incarnate here on earth are some of the most advanced souls [among the 10^{49}] from around the...universe."

We are a function of all those we've mingled

with. We could not have gotten to this point without them. We represent them, on their behalf.

This evening, as I watched American Idol, I saw it ^{ext} approaching to a significant (a) all-in, (b) synced up, (c) body of Christ unity, (d) everyone loving it. God was mentioned / alluded to quite often, both in discussion and in lyrics. With some tweaking, they could be ChaffB. Yes a couple of the female dresses were somewhat immodest, and some lyrics and comments were somewhat contrary to ideal. But that show does an amazing job of nurturing and showcasing God-given gifts. Not tonight, but in previous shows, they are very much in bed with the woke advocacy of LGBTQ ^w wickedness, not seeing it as giving in to weakness rather than overcoming it. Last week they celebrated David Archuleta^(so) for coming out of the closet, he sang a song "I'll Go to Hell with You", embracing his rebellion from Christian morals. [#]

Imagine how good they'd be if they were all-in, synced up. Everyone on earth has this potential within them to become magnificent doing what they are gifted at. Tonight's show involved a wide array of phenomenal talent: the backdrop images set-ups, the lighting, the "fog", the band (never a missed note that I could tell), playing

phenomenal arrangements; the camera angles; the stage layout; the audience enthusiasm; the judges' zeal; Ryan (host)'s emcee skill, having so much fun; the singers getting "in the zone"; doing amazing variations they've come up with. I was enchanted watching the show and felt proud of the magnificence of our planet. I couldn't help but think how impressed most of our 10⁴⁴ E.T. friends would be to see what our planet has achieved — prior to the Millennium launch. It's extraordinary.

Back to p. 1241 Str. 07, in the middle of the page are the two entries, "waterpot(s)" G5201, which has 512 embedded — the ASCII sum of "Emily". "Waterpot(s)" includes the notion of "chalice".

(4/30) So, there in the middle of this page whose page-number is the ASCII sum of "Emily was Eve" is a tie to (a) "Emily" and (b) mother/chalice epitome, Eve. ↪ Spotlight.

↓ OT Def. H1241

- H1238 to depopulate [ant. "mother of all living"]; to spread out (as a fruitful vine) [Eve] ...
- H1239 to plough [Gen. 3:19 by the sweat of thy brow], break forth [multiply and replenish the earth]; [this next set relates to you now receiving my material →] to inspect, admire, care for, consider: — [these next

words from this def. that appear in the OT all relate to my quest since Aug. 11, 2014 to ^{help} evoke the S.C. for the planet and fund HMITF to assist me →]

inquire, make inquiry, make search, seek out.

- H1240 -- inquire, make search [ditto I - seeking HMITF who was Eve. BTW, Ps. 82:6 is consistent with Adam/Eve having been God incarnate? "Ye are gods," * and all of you a children of the Most High"]

- J. H1241 a bœuf or animal of the ox kind -- [The "A" of most alphabets is shaped after the ox A]. It's the first/alpha letter of the alphabet and ~~and~~ first alphabet photograph. Adam gave names to all the animals even before Eve came along. (I don't get the logistics of this.) The ox enabled agriculture.]

- H1242 dawn (as the break of day) [creation]

- H1243-B [ditto H1239, 1240 above - seeking HMITF who was Eve] seek out, examination --

- H1247 a son, grandson, etc -- [offspring]

↑ NT Def. G1241 & "Emily was Eve." *

G1241 itself relates strongly to Eve, while the vicinity defs. relate to the modern HMITF leadership, reinforcing the "substitute" concept.

- G1235 to waken thoroughly: - be awake [(A) breath of life; (B) modern injunction to the Lord's people]
- G1234 to pass time or life: - lead life, living [Eve =

mother of all living]

- G1237 to receive in turn, i.e. succeed to [substitute]
- G1238 a "diadem": - crown [Ancient of days]; Eze. 21:25-27]
- G1239 to deliver over (as to a successor) [datto 1237]
- G1240 a successor in office [datto]
- ↑ • G1241 to gird tightly: - gird [clothed nakedness]
- G1242 a contract: - covenant, testament [foreordination laid out in AB from the OT & NT]
- G1243 a distinction or variety [^{e.g.} Eve(s) from another planet]
- G1244 to separate [e.g. identifies very specifically]
- G1245 winnow [filter out]
- G1246 to prove downright, i.e. confute: - convince
[Per Isa. 41:21, I'm setting forth the evidence to establish my cause/case/proposition.]

Other ASCII Sums of 1241

1241 is the ASCII sum of my birthday spelled out: "November 30, 1963". Believing I was Adam, I see this as reinforcing that that while also confirming your foreordination to serve as HMITF for this present advent, you having served as Eve in a former lifetime. Remember, NT def. G1130 ~~is~~ (my 11/30 birth month/ye day) means "naked," which has clear relevance to Adam and Eve, consistent with the ASCII sum of "November 30, 1963" = "Earth was Eve."

(36)

Another 1241 ASCII sum is "the hypothetical "Tiffany Allan", who I dedicated N[→]O to and enumerated extensively in the body, while also pointing out that she could opt out. That harmonic ties to the notion of you as the "substitute" (P.1032 Str.07 <"Emily Allan"> "Seth: put, substitute").

P. 1241 Bible (Matt. 28:11 - Mark 1:4a)

The opening string of the book of Mark, relates "In the beginning--" relates strongly to the string "Emily was Eve."

Likewise, the closing of the book of Matthew relates indirectly to the corollary, "Emily was Mary." It also ties to "G1115 Golgotha" - the ASCII sum of "Calandrilli". (The def. just after that, "G1116 Gomorrah" is averted by evoking the r.c.)

I see Matt. 28:18 relating to you & me once you step forward all-in, synced up, with to launch the r.c., starting with our joint theophany, both of us f'd to an exceedingly high mountain on another planet.

"18 ... saying, All power is given unto me in heaven and earth."

That will also apply to all who become ChaffB joint heirs.

#Key is specifically mentioned on the facing page

(37)

The chapter heading for Mark 1 says, "Jesus is baptized by John." I'm guessing you are a ^{baptized} Christian but are not yet a member of The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints. That will need to be rectified sometime soon. Perhaps it could be after we set in order the Church of God (D&C 85:7) in the first week of the r-c unfolding, prior to the 2 Chr. 7:14 Prayer Event (at the Church Conference Center in SLC) ^{at the end of} in the second week of the r-c. If you feel directed to get baptized into The Church prior to the Theophany, then, of course, you should pursue that. Don't be put off by the one-size-fits-all cookie cutter protocol you might be subjected to during this present stage of out-of-orderness.

As for baptism as a prerequisite for the Theophany, bear in mind that as an excommunicated Mormon (1993, Feb)^(for apostasy), I am technically not baptized. (I don't believe God recognized that excommunication as legitimate.) And the AB code as well as prophecy point to my 1 Ne. 11:1⁺ theophany involving my being freed from prison to do that with HMITF jointly as the first key event of the r-c's unfolding, which is made possible by HMITF (you, if you will) be getting to the point of being all-in, synced up. I see the gospel as being crucial to becoming synced up with heaven.

Stragglers

In all of my copy of Str'07, there's only one typographical blotch  of ink on ^a the page. It's close to the middle of p. 1033, obscuring five lines of references from 2 Chron., pointing to the 7:14 Prayer Event that plays such a pivotal role in the r.c. Facing p. 1032 ("Emily Allan" ASCII), I see this as a God-directed sign, in alignment with your resonance with this role. Spotlight.

The opening of p. 512 ("Emily" ASCII) BoFM has strong relevance to this mission / title.

"(Ether 12:41) prophets and apostles have written [is the basis for the AB code, which is a function of the totality of the Bible], that the grace [r.c. is possible because of what Jesus did] of God the Father [& Mother, implored], and also the Lord Jesus Christ, and the Holy Ghost [my sister, Katie, sees this as Heavenly Mother in the God-head], which beareth record of them [And in my paradigm, her being the one to answer, when no one else will, is a literal / incarnate veiled in the flesh manifestation of this.], may be and abide in you [synced up] forever [thus shall we be ever with the Lord" (+ Thes. 4:17)]

Verse 2 of Eth. 13 relates generally to the r.c. in at least three ways. (A) The reference to the destruction of the Jaredites points to where America is

(39)

headed if we (society) don't repeat. (B) The reference to the Brother of Jared's vision of all portends our ^{Joint} Theophany, if you will, on day one of the r-c unfolding. (C) It talks about this being a choice land of freedom, but only to ^{those} those who will serve God.

(3:9's reference to "a new heaven and a new earth" has resonance with your XPLORATION OUTER SPACE program.

P.512 Bible (2 Kings 4:25a-27)

The chapter heading summarizes this portion of the Bible, "Elisha multiplies the widow's oil — He promises a son to a Shunamite woman — The child dies and is raised to life by Elisha..." Tucked away on the page are several things that call to mind your XPLORATION OUTER SPACE material.

- 4:5b "who brought the vessels to her" [e.g. space craft]
- 4:6 "when the vessels were full" [e.g. payload on launch pad]; "the oil stayed" [rocket fuel]
- 4:8 [calls to mind ^(A) an orbiting vessel to/from which landers come; (B) life aboard ISS] "as oft as he passed by, he turned in hither..." & [ditto]
- 4:10 [ditto 8] "and it shall be, when he cometh to us, that he shall turn in hither"
- 4:11 [ditto] "he came thither, and he turned into the chamber, and lay there."

<5/1>

Seven ≈ Millennium

This morning, I read Jonathan Cahn's May cover letter for his Sapphires daily scripture piece. His statement, "The Sabbath represents... the number seven, which represents the completion or the end," lit a bulb for me on something super significant about the entry "Seven" starting on p. 1032 str. 07, the ASCII sum of the hypothetical "Emily Allan". The seven "days" (the word translated "day" has a wide array of duration meanings that would best be translated "period/era") of creation, ~~are it~~ concluding with the Sabbath (peace) day of rest, are the basis for the seven-day week. Also, the scriptural equation of one "day" for the Lord corresponding to a thousand years for man, we are now entering the seventh thousand year—the day of rest / Sabbath / Millennium. As you read my Y11/24 blog piece, "An Overview of My Paradigm," you'll see that the my ~~we were~~ wedding with the HMITF bride occurs as the seventh of the seven key events that launch the Millennial reign roll-out. Therefore, the number/entry "Seven" appearing on p. 1032 of str. 07 is about ideal as could be imagined. I'm stunned that it took me so long to ~~wrote~~^{see} this obvious connection/significance.

Tangentially, when I was turning again to p. 1032 of Str. 07, I stumbled onto p. 1024 and noticed that on 6/15/12 I had written next to the page number that "Emily" $512 \times 2 = 1024$. (Back then, a different Emily came on my radar.) That was long before I had come across WDT, whose last /omega page of text is 1024, the ASCII sum of "E.T.-friends". And, remember, the heading about this is on p. 369 [^HMITF] of N-0.

P. 1115 ("Calandrelli") Bible (Dan. 8:24 b - 9:12a)

This page relates mostly to the HF&MITF role. In a non-r.c. context, 8:25 says,

"25 And through his [the latter-day anti-Christ]
policy also cause craft [Marxist conspiracy]
to prosper in his hand; and he shall magnify
himself [^elite arrogance] in his heart,
and by peace [Marxists claim a utopian result
/outcome] shall destroy many [^it brings to
pass the destruction of all people (Eth. 8:25)]:
he shall also stand up against the Prince
of princes [(a) our advent; (b) Jesus]; but he
shall be broken without hand. [The scenario

I present in the 1/11/24 blog post "Overview
of My Paradigm" fits that description.]

Verse 27 reflects on Daniel's frustration regarding the receptiveness to his vision, or lack thereof. "I was astonished at the vision, but none understood it." The def. of translated "none" there is H376, the ASCII sum of "HMITF". So, in our context, this could be substituted with "HMITF understood it." Remember what I said about "none" being a meaning of H1115 ("Calabrelo" ASCII), pointing to you being the one who finally embraces my work/this mission. So on p. 1115 is a tie to H1115 via the word "none", per the ~~late~~ title of my book: None to One.

Dan 9 refers to elements of the r.c., depicting a wayward people (the page opens with the strong: "destroy the mighty and the [supposed to be] holy people"-8:24) needing to repent.

- 9:4 "And I prayed ---, O Lord, the great and dreadful [to the non-repentant, who deserve the repercussions of their evil] God, keeping the covenant and mercy [r.c.] to them that love him, and to them that keep his commandments [call-in, synced up in our context]."
- 9:5 "We have sinned, and have committed iniquity, and have done wickedly, and have rebelled..."
- 9:6 "Neither have we hearkened unto thy servants the prophets, which spoke in thy name..."
- 9:7 "O Lord, righteousness belongeth unto thee"

[That righteousness is inculcated to us via seeking their becoming all-in, synced up. (Job 33:26) — relates to the activation of the II via HMIF stepping forward.)] —; thou hast driven them, because of their trespass. —"

• 9:8 "— we have sinned against thee."

• 9:9 "To ^athe Lord our ^bGod belong ^cmercy and ^dforgiveness }
[e.g. r.c.] , though ^ewe have ^fhave ^ghave ^hhave sinned against thee." [This] ;

is very close to one of the key r.c.-passages: 2 Ne.

28:32 "Woe be unto the ^aGentiles, saith ^bthe Lord God of

"Hosts! For notwithstanding I shall lengthen out mine arm
unto them from day to day, they will deny me : nevertheless,
they will deny me : nevertheless, I will be
merciful unto them ... if they will ⁱrepent ...]

{ 9:10 "Neither have we ^{2.}obeyed the ^{3.}voice of the ^{4.}Lord
^{5.}our God, to walk in his laws, which he set before
us by his ^{5.}servants, the ^{6.}prophets." [This is very
close to another r.c.-related passage I often site,

{ D&C 133:66-72, particularly vs. 71 "Behold, and lo,

because there "no man among you received me"

(vs. 66) On the non-r.c. scenario } there are none to

deliver you; for ye obeyed not my voice when I

called to you out of the heavens; ye believed

not my servants, and when they were sent unto

you ye received them not."]

• 9:11 "Yea, all Israel [not living up to the meaning

of their name "¹H3478 he shall rule as God:—Israel"]

have transgressed thy law, even by departing, that they might not obey thy voice; therefore the curse [rock bottom collapse in our/societal case if we don't evoke the S.C.] is poured out upon us, and the oath that is written in the law of Moses the servant of God, because we have sinned against him. [Ties to the next verse in D&C 133:72 "Wherefore, they sealed up the testimony and bound up the law, & compare JST-Luke 3:7 about the Father coming (vs.8)>, and ye were delivered over unto darkness.]

• 9:12 "And he hath confirmed his words [In our context, this calls to mind Isa. 41:21], which he spake against us [in wicked state of society], and against our judges that judged us [e.g. my 1/20/23 editorial, "Reform Judicial System, 66666"] [if we don't evoke the S.C.], by bringing upon us a great evil [666 reign of the beast of Dan. 7, Rev. 13]: for under the whole heaven [(A) that's how the page ends. It is totally relevant to Colandrelli 1115 XPLORATION OUTER SPACE U; (B) relates to "ET-friends" = 10²⁴ (12 = 512 Emily)] hath not been done as hath been done upon Jerusalem [use your imagination. In a non-S.C. scenario, continuing on our present trajectory.]."

(5/2) This morning, as I was walking up the BFM passages along the lines of 9:12 above came to mind (intuition).

Alma 10:27

"And now behold, I say unto you, that the destruction^[H666] of this people is beginning to be laid by the unrighteousness [H6666 rightness:- right, righteous act, righteousness, righteousness--] of your lawyers and judges [H6666 rectitude, justice, virtue--]."

Alma 41:26,7

"And so it is on the other hand [in contrast to the evil]. If he hath repented [or c.] of his sins, and desired righteousness [H6666] until the end of his days, even so he shall be rewarded unto righteousness [H6666]

These are they that are redeemed of the Lord; yea, these are they that are delivered from that endless night of darkness; and thus [larger context of chapter contrasting the evil vs. righteous] they stand or fall: for behold, they are their own judges [H6666; agency] JST-Mark 9:44,45 "therefore let everyone man stand or fall, by himself, and not for another, or not trusting <leaving on, more than God> another--], whether to do good or do evil."

3 Ne. 6:23 judges secretly put prophets to death

3 Ne. 6:27-30

"... those judges [H6666] had many friends and

hundreds; and... almost all the lawyers and the
 high priests [religious co-conspirators help^ propaganda
 efforts effectively], did gather themselves together,
 and unite with [the conspirators]...
 expand

28 And they did enter into a covenant one with
 another... which was... given and administered by
 the devil, to combine against all righteousness
 [H6666].

29 Therefore they did combine against the peo-
 ple of the Lord [e.g. MAGA in our day, patriot
 saints, "Christian nationalists"], and enter into a
 covenant to destroy them [Biden admin con-
 strues MAGA as "existential threat to demo-
 cracy" (^{their} Marxist takeover, is what they mean by
 "democracy". Compare Eth. 8:25.], and to deliver
 those who were guilty [a two tier system of jus-
 tice]... from the grasp of justice [H6666],
 which was about to be delivered according to the
 law. [The conspirators skirt justice.]

30 And they did set at defiance the law and
 the rights of their country; and they did cov-
 enant one with another to destroy the governor
 [extant anti-Trump sentiment of Media, Politicians,
 Education, Busi Busg Tech, Busg Pharmacy, Deep State
 Establishment], and to establish a king [Marxist
 dictatorship] over the land, and that the land
 should no more be at liberty..."

(47)

Back to 9:7, "O Lord, righteousness belongeth unto thee." In the "Calandrelli" 1115 context, I think of this super-important verse that depicts Messiah as female (HMITF).

Jer. 33:15,16

"15 In those days, and at that time, will I cause the Branch of ^{an} righteousness to grow up unto David; and [s]he shall execute judgment [H6666] and righteousness [H6666] in the land.

16 ... and this is the name wherewith she [that is the KJV w-pronoun used] shall be called, The Lord ~~of~~ our righteousness.

That passage is totally consistent with my paradigm, and it is inconsistent with pretty much any other paradigm, especially mainstream Christianity, Mormonism, Judaism, Islam. None of those can explain that verse.

It's also consistent with ^{an} another verse I cite frequently as pointing to the outcome of the 2 Chron. 7:14 Prayer Event, the fifth of seven key events in launching the Millennial reign.

Zech. 3:18,19

"18 ... for, behold, I will bring forth my servant the BRANCH. [all caps in KJV]

19 ... I will remove the infamy of the Land in one day. [Compare Isa. 66:18]

"Shall the earth global be made to bring forth
in one day; or shall a nation Kingdom of heaven
on earth / mankind manchild (vs. 7) > be born
{again} at once?"

That's the focal point of the chapter of Isa. 66 I discovered, of the last/omega chapter of the book of books of the 66-book Bible. BTW, ~~the last~~ Isaiah (who I believe I was in a former lifetime) has 1292 verses (my dad tabulated that), which was my PES (Pure Energy Systems) phone suffix.

I just got off the phone with my dad (& mom) and saw once again our physical mailing address affixed to the phone for reference:

"1480 N < 8000 W - worn off the label>; Salt Lake City <rest worn off>" 1480 is the ASCII sum of "Father in Heaven". As I mention in my book, p. 1480 of the Bible (spans Gal. 6:26 - Eph. 1:4) includes this wording "If ye see how large a letter I have written unto you with mine own hand --- {2} in the flesh --- The ^(verbation) string "Father" "in heaven" is in Eul. 1:3 near the end of the page.

Out in the Day Room, after my phone conversation with my parents, I saw a "NIV Holy Bible" (ISBN 978-0-310-44590-6) New International Reader's Version, © 2016 sitting out on a table for the taking. Curious, I turned to Jer. 33:15,16. Here's its wording:

¹⁵ Here is what I will do in those days and at that time.

I will make a godly Branch grow from David's royal line.

He will do what is fair and right in the land.

¹⁶ In those days Judah will be saved,

Jerusalem will live in safety.

And it will be called

The Lord Who Makes Us Right With Himself.

It's one of two sets of verses that are represented in poetic layout on the two pages around it. Notice that "it" is the chosen pronoun rather than "she". Apparently they (NIV) lack the courage that the ~50 KJV translators exhibited in going with "she", despite its non-orthodox ramifications, being true to the Hebrew. The font is very small, maybe 5 or 6 point size, so the entire Bible ends on p. 687 — a ~~translit~~ transposition of 376 = "AFITF".

I then became curious if the AB resonance might hold, turning to p-512 ("Emily"), which spans Matt. 22:44-24:24a. I then noticed that 24:15 cites "(Daniel 9:27; 11:31; 12:11)", one of two citations on the page. Dan. 9:27, which appears at the end of p. 1116 Bible (LUS), just one page away from where we've been looking, and in the same chapter. This (A) provides an indeed independent second witness to (1) p.1115 true to you, (2) p-512 NIV true to you, (3) AB in general, (4) AB's testifying of your resonance with the HMITE rule, (5) a cross reference of value, about the abomination of desolation (which the r.c. averts).

P.512 NIV (Matt. 22:44-24:24a) & "Emily"

"44 "The Lord said to my Lord,

Sit at my right hand

until I put your enemies

under your control." (Psalms 110:1)"

45 So if David calls him 'Lord'; how can he be

<Sidenote> David's David's son?"

I'm the son of David w. Allan ☺, named after his first and last name = Sterling David Allan. The ASCII sums of both David and Allan are ~~both~~ both 488, so A.B.wise, the mention of David at the opening of p.512 ties you to me and my last name, with you sitting at my right hand ☺. It's your steuering forward (if you will) to embrace this rôle that enables the ~~planet~~ planet to overcome Satan!

The page closing text ties in super strongly as an antonym to this advert. It epitomizes why people are not anticipating this advert.

"24:22 If [it were not for the evolving the
then r.c., ^if] the time had not been cut short, no one would live. But because of God [a very small sub-set (1 Ne. 14:12) of] God's chosen people [in the non-r.c. scenario in which society doesn't hit rock bottom; the remnant's righteousness makes it so that] it will be shortened.²³ At that time someone may say to you, 'Look! Here is the Messiah!' [e.g. the anti-Christ]

Or, 'There he is!' Do not believe it.²⁴ False messiahs and false prophets will appear. [That doesn't mean there will not be real prophets and an actual Messianic advent, for such is definitely prophesied, as I set forth in N&O.] They will do great signs and miracles. [But it will be nothing compared to what we and the (you and me, if you will) and the ChaffB will do as the Lord makes bare his holy arm (e.g., Isa. 52:10).] <P. 513>

They will try to fool God's chosen people if possible. [The antonym of this is the my attempting to help bring about the r.c. is ^{that} no one believes me — "none to answer" because God has put a mental fog ("delusion" Isa. 66:4) on people's minds when it comes to my material. It's hidden blatantly in plain sight yet people refuse to see it even when I point it out clearly.]

<5/3>

Matt. 24, of course, is the well-known prophecy by Jesus of end times destructions/calamities — which we can/will avert by evoking the r.c. Your ^{stepping} forward to embrace this mission would be the light-switch flip that changes our trajectory as a society.

The opening of Matt. 23 decodes arrogance and calls for humility of the Lord's people. The chapter ends with the wording that occurs in 3 Nephi following the cataclysmic destructions that occurred

in the Americas

at the time of Jesus' crucifixion in Jerusalem.

3 Ne. 10:3-7 has wording very close to Matt. (KJV)

23:37,38. But whereas Matt. 23²⁹ says, "how oft

would I have gathered thy children together, even as

a hen gathereth her chickens under her wings, and

ye would not!", 3 Ne. 10:6 has a positive spin, say-

ing, "O ye house of Israel whom I have spewed [both

by Lehi's family leaving Jerusalem in 600 BC to the

Americas as well as by not being destroyed in the

crucifixion destructions/cataclysms], how oft will

I gather you as a hen gathereth her chickens under

her wings, if ye will repent [r.c.] and return unto

me with full purpose of heart [all-in, synced up]."

Yes, the non-r.c. path is warned of as well, "But if

not, O house of Israel, the place of your dwellings shall

become desolate..." (3 Ne. 10:7 & Matt. 23:38).

I just noticed that there's a third citation listed on p. 572 NIV. It's after the above section.

"²⁹ I tell you, you will not see me again until you say, 'Blessed is the one who comes in the name of the Lord.' (Psalm 118:26)"

Ps. 118 is a crucial chapter in my paradigm. While in Utah County Jail (2016) awaiting sentencing, I discovered the chiasm that spans the chapter, with v. 22 as its focal point (stone which the builders refused to become the head stone of the corner). The opening/closing element A is super obvious, being

essentially verbatim (the opening and closing verses).

[I've elaborated extensively on this chapter over the years. 118:22 is one of my most-cited verses.]

118:26 is near the end of the chapter. On the other side, ~~near~~ of the chiasmus, near the opening is this strong in verse 5: "the Lord answered me." In our context, I see this relating to HMITF answering my invite, resolving the "none to answer" problem. This tying to p.512, ^{ties} tying to "Easily" v.

(5/4)

Synchronistically, in sequence of reading a stack of current events from a Biblical perspective provided by the Mar. night Non-Denom. volunteer, Viola, I read the following by Brstt. Collette in his 4/18/24 article, "Why Does the World Seem to be in a Constant State of Crisis?"

"What does Jesus mean by the phrase 'birth pangs'?" ^[Matt. 24:8] What do the spiritual, natural, societal, and political signs He describes have in common with birth pains? Only this - birth pains (or labor contractions) are sharp pains which increase in both frequency and intensity in the moments ^[hours] leading up to birth. Jesus says this same pattern will precede His coming."

— Unless we evoke the r.c. Isa. 66:7,8, also resulting in the global transformation / born again

experience in one day; is in the context of saying the birth pangs are done away with. Birth without pain. "Who hath heard such a thing? who hath seen such things? Shall the earth be made to bring forth in one day? ..."

My sister, Karde did this ~~on~~^{with} her last/fourth chld, using meditation, a birthing tub, (warm water), candles, Music by Marci (30?), incense candles — in a hospital! There's a website / support group online that she turned to in order to learn the techniques. It is possible in reality. Evolving the re. does this for the whole planet. It's a much higher path.

Emily was Mary (Jesus' Mother)

Last night, I began to looking up the ASCII sum of "Emily was Mary, the mother of Jesus." = 3255. Dividing by 10 and rounding, I first looked up p. 326 Str. 07. It includes the entries "Eternity; Ethiopian; Eunuch [^(a) virgin birth; (^b) Acts 8:27 Ethiopian eunuch, is instance of Phillip's typing (8:39) ~ 30 miles to the coast, tying this to this present letter to you]; Evangelist [In our context, this relates to your promulgating my materials as part of becoming "all-in, synced up"]; BTW, the Acts. 8 story above is on p. 1380 of the LDS Bible, which is the ASCII sum of "activate the II", which occurs when HMITF achieves the all-in, synced up status]; Eve; Event [7 key events]; Ever."

In our context, the occurrence of the word "Eve" is super significant inasmuch as that my premise is that whoever steps forward to play the HMITE role with me as HFITE to pull off the rec. and provide head couple leadership through the Millennium will have served as Eve as well as Mary in former lifetimes. This occurrence of "Eve" in for the "Mary" string reinforces ^(A) that premise as well as (B) your resonance with this role.

Relating to the math functions used to look up J-326 in Str. '07, ~~H~~ OT def. H3255 means "add." NT def. G3255 doesn't exist because its within a 101-range set where James Strong ~~had~~ inadvertently numbered 3202, 3303.Oops.
Not ^{fully satisfied} happy with those, I thought to try another variation: "Emily was Mary, Jesus' mother" = 2686. However, somehow I miscalculated and ended up with the sum of 2031—not even close to 2686. Consistent with how inadvertent errors end up being significant, that was the case here.

- H2029 to be (or become) pregnant, conceive :- bear, be with child
- H2030 pregnant :- with child, be with child, woman with child---
- H2031 from H2029; a mental conception :- thought
- H2032 pregnancy :- conception

The NT set in this vicinity relate^{more} to HMIF in our present day scenario.

- G2025 :- anoint [Christ / Messiah]
- G2026 to rear up [Jesus] :- build thereon [we're now building on the foundation of the gospel]
- G2027 :- run aground [Present societal trajectory is toward shipwreck if we don't repent]
- G2028 to name further [e.g. Emily Calandrelli was Mary...]
- G2029 to inspect, i.e. - watch :- behold [You're the anchor / hostess for EXPLORATIONAL STATION / OUTER SPACE]
- G2030 a looker-on :- eye-witness [millions, like me, have seen your shows]
- G2031 a word :- say [AB Bible Code]
- G2032 above the sky :- celestial, (in) heaven, heavenly, high ^(a) [HMIF; (B) EXPLORATION OUTER SPACE]
- G2033-5 seven, seven, seven [per 1032 str-'07, ASCII sum sum of "Emily Allan"]
- G2036 [ties to G2031] to speak or say (by word or writing) [our correspondence, pending, starting with this present piece] :- answer [resolving "none to answer"], bid [my invite to you], bring word [probably via email by May to your assistant], call [phone, once I get your #], command [following God's direction ("spiced up")], grant [M-W DID "to v to consent to carry out for a person (e.g. your promoting my material) : allow fulfillment of [AB-derived prophetic scenario] ..."]

Now, let's consider the actual ASCII sum of "Emily was Mary, Jesus' mother." = 2686.

- H2686 a cowt or abode... } [manger]
- H2682 a cow-yard, grass:- hay } [manger]
- H2683 to hold firmly; the bosom... } [mothering]
- H2684 a collateral form of H2683: - arm, lap }
- H2685 :- hasty, be wrgnt [(A) the baby doesn't wait;
(B) in our day, with us being on the brink, we need to act speedly to pull this off. My "Paradigm Overview" (v1/v2) sets forth how we can accomplish the seven key events in less than a month.]
- H2686 to shoot an arrow [Isa. 49:2 metaphor has this work hidden away until it's time for the sure shot]

And in the NT:

- Gr2681 to remain :-lodge, rest } [birds / chicks]
- Gr2682 :-nest }
- Gr2683 to overshadow, i.e. cover) [vigilance of ♀]
- Gr2684 to be a sentinel } bird on nest]
- Gr2685 a watcher }
- Gr2686 to be crafty against :- deal slyly with [no room in the inn]
- Gr2687 to put down [infant in manger] :- appease, quiet [calm the infant]
- Gr2688 demeanor [1 Ne. 11:15, 16 ³Nephi sees in vision:
"A virgin, most beautiful and fair above all other
¹⁶virgins. And he (angel) said unto me: knowest thou

(60)

the condescension (incarnating) of God? (both
of Jesus—and Mary?"]

I also tabulated the ASCII sum of what I wrote for the heading for this section: "Emily was Mary (Jesus' Mother)" = 2645.

- It 2645 to refl [Mary never knew of her identity as HMITE. Didn't need to know this for that mission.]

The def.s in vicinity of NT def. G 2645 seem mostly to relate to Bethlehem.

- G 2638 :- attain, come upon --
- G 2639 to enroll--take into the number [census]
- G 2640 a remainder [census]
- G 2641 to leave down, i.e.-below [Nazareth]
- G 2642 to stone down, i.e.-to death [(A) strictness of law?; (B) ant. birth]
- G 2643¹⁴ restoration to (the divine) favor [Luke 1:30 "thou hast found favor with God"] :- atonement [Jesus]
- G 2645 :- residue [census]
- G 2646 a dissolution (breaking up of a journey) [to Bethlehem]; i.e. a lodging place :- guestchamber, inn. [this is the word translated "inn" in Luke 2:7]
- G 2647 to halt for the night :- lodge, come to nought [warned to flee to Egypt lest Jesus be slain by Herod's men.]

- G2648 to learn thoroughly [visited by wise men]
- G2649 to testify against [ant. angels to shepherds]
- G2650 to stay fully, i.e. reside :- abide [in Egypt for a while]

Next, and finally, going for specificity (there are many people, ~~alone~~ including my oldest daughter (Emilee), named Emily), I looked up the ASCI sum of "Emily Calandrelli was Mary, Jesus' mother." = 3833.

- G3827 :- very great ... [ant. Bethlehem humble]
- G3828 every-tribal, i.e. heterogeneous [ant. Bethlehem]
- G3829 a public lodging place :- inn ...
- G3830 an innkeeper :- host [no room]
- G3831 a mass-meeting [relative throng's gathering]
- G3832 with the whole family [census by kin]
- ↑ : G3833 "panoply" [MWCD "is something forming a protective covering" = stable, manger, swaddling clothes, Mary's protective arms]
- G3834 torchery :- subtlety ... [no room in the inn]
- G3835 :- crafty [ditto]
- G3836 from all directions [Bethlehem census]

The OT set is more code-like.

- H3830¹ a wife :- raiment, vesture
- H3832 to fall [ant. succeed, allon, synced up]
- ↑ - H3833 a lion(ess) :- great lion, young lion

Lion is a monarchal, leader symbol. This def. also specifies both the mother and child variant. But most significantly, it ties to the meaning of "H1484 a lion's whelp" — the ASCII sum of "Heavenly Mother". As I quote the following verses of ps1484 of the Bible, think of EXPLORATION OUTER SPACE. (From Eph. 4)

"9 (Now that he ascended, what is it but that he also descended first into the lower parts of the earth.

10 He that descended is the same also that ascended up far above all heaven, that he might fill all things. [e.g. -10⁴⁹ E-T. Friends / colleagues]

Remember, 512 ("Emily") \times 2 = 1024, the ASCII sum of "E-T. Friends".

The last verse on the page says, "23 And be renewed in the spirit of your mind." That ties to the "accidental/inadvertent error" sum, "H2031 [far (not) accurate sum] "Emily was Mary, Jesus' mother." a mental conception :- thought [mind]."

At this point, my paradigm is a conception. It's a mental construction I've come up with through many years of incremental unfolding via the AB code I discovered in '96. What is required to manifest it into reality is for HMITF to embrace it all-in, synced up.

In this letter/piece I'm writing you there have been many huge ties, powerful connections. I can't see how anyone who pays attention would not realize there is something magnificent here.

You're accustomed to dealing with highly gifted and smart people whose eccentricity might be a put-off to the lay audience, simplifying it for them (the lay audience), so they can appreciate it.

<5/6>

Competition: Susanna Martin

Yesterday, I was looking at my account on my tablet and saw that on 5/4, I received my first donation (outside of parents) since my incarceration. The person even gave her name (above) for her \$100 donation. This is a huge milestone, not just for someone finally donating to my cause, but that she is female. The transaction ID really caught my attention: 18405550. 1840 is a slight transposition of 1480 = (A) the ASCII sum of "Father in Heaven" and (B) our prison physical address 1480 N. With 5 being code for ♀ / HMITF (loosely), 555 puts a spotlight on that.

Page 555 of Str. 07 is filled with the entry "Israel", which is the macrocosm bride of God. "H3478 he shall rule as God:- Israel." "H555 strength"

ties to the "one mighty and strong" (D&C 85:7) prophecy, with emphasis on one (N→O) in our context. "555 divestment" is art. of marriage.

So, I've started an AB analysis of her name and have already seen strong resonance with the HMITF role. For example, the ASCII sum of her first & last name comes to 1380 (one digit removed from 1480), which is ~~a~~ the ASCII sum of "activate the II" which occurs when HMITF gets to the all-in, synced up phase that also launches the r.c. — the key turning point. So, that is massive. Page 1380 of Sts'07 (in the appendix) has entries "I; If; In" — conveying the notion "I'm in with the r.c. (if we repeat...)"[#]. And II inserts alphabetically on that page. I elaborate quite a bit on this in N→O.

~~* close w/
a close
to "all in"~~

I'll be doing an article about this, after I finish this letter to you.

The huge difference here is that she has actually already taken a major step forward in support. While you have major resonance with this role, there are huge obstacles to you even reading this, ^{not to mention} let alone embracing it. So far, of the many ladies I've approached, there have been "none to answer." Susana is raising her hand in support. I've never heard of her, that I recall, until now.

You'll Love Typing Around ☺

Similar to the AB analysis I did for the notions (of relevance) of "Emily was Eve" and "Emily was Mary," on the afternoon of 5/4, after writing what I had written before the above "Competition: Susanna Martin" section, I tallied the ASCII sum of the string, "Emily's going to love typing around." = 3335, tying back to the title of this piece.

Mentoring the title, I thought I'd look up its ASCII sum, including the spaces before/after the dash and forward slash, and using ":" for the smiley face, with a ~~period~~ space between. It comes to 3603. The most relevant instance, by far, came on p. 360 of Str. 07, with page heading, "Fell-Fenced" — i.e. marking an end of travel restrictions. Tying to you, (implied in the title, with this being an open letter to you) is "Female."

Tying to the ChoffB in general who will also gain access to these gifts of the spirit once you (if you will) & I activate them, are the entries, "Fellow; Fellowcitizens; Fellowservants; Fellowhelpers; Fellowworkers;" and "Fellowprisoner(s)" ties to me, and how I'll type out of here in 1 Ne. 11-1 manner for our theophany.

Corroborating how 360 (full circle) is a legit. round-up of 3603, b/c 360 means "a circle."

And trying to how your becoming (if you will) all-in, synced up is what activates the ~~it~~, H3605 means "whole, all :- all, in all..." And H3608 means "a prison" (see prev. paragraph).

G3606 means "from what place:- from thence, from whence" -- which relates to tp.

↓ NT Def. G3335

The def.s in vicinity of G3335 have good resonance with the string, "Emily's going to love tp'ing around." = 3335.

- G3331 transposition, i.e. transferal (to heaven)
[tp'ing around the universe/heavens].
- G3332 remove (locally) :- depart
- G3333 to call elsewhere, i.e. summon...
- G3334 to stir to a place elsewhere, i.e. remove
(fig.) :- move away
- I. G3335⁶ to participate; to accept [you accept my my paradigm, mission, invite is what enables you to participate in this capability] :- be partaker, receive, take
 - G3337 to exchange [e.g. Teleportation Courier Service (TCS)]
 - G3338 to care afterwards, i.e. regret :- regret (self) [activating the s.c. is what activates our ability to tp]
 - G3339 to transform (lit. or fig. "metamorphose") :-

(G7)

change, transfigure, transform [This def. combines the meanings of repentance and tp, showing their inter-connectivity.]

- G3340 to think differently or afterwards, i.e. re-consider :- repent [This is the main word translated "repent" in the Bible, further emphasising the link between evoking the sc. and activating tp]
- G3341 :- repentance [ditto]

OT Def. H3335

H3335 calls to mind the "Moana" aspect I discuss in my book, in which our 10⁴⁹ E.T. Friends work in synchrony to create a new life ~~form~~ composed of all of us working in synchrony. It is likely to play a fundamental role in this.

- H3335 to mould into a form; esp. as a potter:- earthen, fashion, form, frame, make, maker...

"Emily's" = 666 Antonym

In the above string, "Emily's" is a contraction for "Emily is". As I was calculating the sum of the string, I saw that the ASCII sum for the above contraction comes to 666. I see this as very fitting as an antonym. The anti-of anti-Christ would be Messiah, fit the criteria

for becoming HMITE as well as becoming ChaffB / Joint heirs of Christ is to attain the "all-in, synced up" status. "G666 a being away :- absence" - e.g. opting out - epitomizes the opposite of stepping forward. It is a synonym for "none to answer."

H4601 = "Emily's going to love tipping around the ^uuniverse."

Yesterday, I added "the universe" to earlier string.

P. 460 of Str. 07 has these entries: "Gravity; Grease; Great." ↪ Sometimes AB ~~it~~ is hilarious. That calls to mind things like wormholes. I don't know the science behind how God does tip, but this word combination certainly puts it in terms we can relate to for intergalactic instantaneous transposition/teleportation.

Here's OT def. H4601 vicinity =

- H4599 fountain [represents a free gift of God bursting forth (to ChaffB)]
- H4600 emasculate [being out. Being able to tip does not make one less a man/woman; but it shouldn't become an excuse not to exercise & stay in shape] :- stuck [ant. free to go anywhere (AF(3))]
- H4601,2 depression [ant. lively, enthusiastic]

To appreciate H4603,4, I need to show you "G4601 to keep silent" :- keep close (secret,

silence), hold peace." I see this as an ant. def. "Keep close" is the opposite of tying around the universe. I am confident that the secrecy aspect of this def. is also an antonym. Once, ^{TO} is activated, God doesn't expect us to do it in a concealed manner. In the coming world, seeing someone suddenly disappear or suddenly appear is going to become usual, not startling or scary.

Now, let's dissect the next def. in the above set.

- H4603⁴ to act covertly [ant. openly], i.e. treacherously [one of our first 40 deeds will be to ~~act~~ to] in to (a) key Marxist conspirators to let them know that if they don't repent, we'll be tying them to a parallel planet that has hit rock bottom to be on the receiving end of what they've been trying to do here; as well as to (b) key terrorists to give them a similar warning / invite; and also to (c) key patriot saints / influencers to give them a heads up to what is about to transpire so they can inform their audiences.] :- trespass [The governing principle will be AF(3, not state/national/local laws. We're introducing new principles, not compounding to existing corruption.) We answer to common sense truth, not bureaucratic ridiculousness.]

• H 4605 upward:- above, on high, very high [outer space, universe to access]

• H 4606 setting (of the sun):- going down [The ISS rotates every 90 mins (?), giving new appreciation of the sun's location in relation to the earthly globe. Though to enables us to go anywhere any time (AFB), we'll need to take care to honor ^{our own} the 24-hour biological clock, sleeping at sleep times for that clock. However, it may be that when we have the Job 33:25 renewal that we'll have more flexibility. I love sleeping, and the daily renewal, processing, # and snuggling with my wife.]

• H 4607 a raising (of the hands) [There is no size limitation to to, whether atoms or mega galaxy clusters. AFB is the limit; e.g. God's will.] ⁾ - lifting up. [Every time we to within a gravity-laden context, when we arrive at the destination, we'll be slightly above the surface, still feeling as if standing on firm ground, then gradually (in 1-3 seconds usually) transferred to the new surface. This levitation is required for the logistics of varying conditions of points A & B.]

• H 4608^a a journey to a higher place [Our first to experience (if you will) will be to an exceedingly high mountain on another planet for our joint theophany experience.] ...

Reflections

Of all the wonderful ladies I've approached thus far, I can't help but think that you'll be the most sad that you didn't step up, if that's what ends up happening.

What would be especially sad is if it's your sisters who end up keeping this from you. You chose them. That's on you.

I don't think Susanna would have come in to the picture if ~~that~~^{these} wasn't a strong possibility^{that} you'll not step up.

Or, she's designed to spur you into action—or the other way around.

The first one all-in, synced up, wins.

If you don't step into the HMITF role, you can still become ChaffB, tying around. It just won't be with me.

Let me just say that I'd absolutely love it if you accepted my invite and became my wife. I can easily see us being head couple for the planet through the Millennium, providing leadership with the ^{125 mi. +} ChaffB for our 10^{49} E-T friends _{humans like us} (who look essentially like us).

